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RFP 136389 -WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS #16, 31, & 32

Question Set #3:

16.

We will validate your website for W3C (web standards) compliance. This means
Internet Explorer 10 and 11, and the most current version of Mozilla/Firefox, Google
Chrome, and Safari. Mobile testing is done in current iOS only. Do you need the site to
perform responsively on additional platforms?

Android testing would be good. Other than that, looks good.

Question Set #4:

31.

32.

Will the City of Chattanooga host this site on its own in-house servers, or are you
planning on hosting with a third party or cloud provider? If so, which one? Are you
open to suggestions that might be a better fit for this type of project?

It should be cloud-hosted. If the vendor has a preference, please state. Otherwise,
probably Google Cloud.

Regarding the tech stacks listed (ie. LAMP/MEAN or Wordpress) -- is this specified
because that is what the City of Chattanooga has expertise in? Wordpress would
perform very poorly for this website and its requirements. Is the City of Chattanooga
open to other tech stacks if they are better suited to the project and would result in
lower development and maintenance costs?

Specified because of our expertise and the general acceptance of these products
industry-wide. Vendor may propose the product of their choice, with the understanding
that the vendor (not DIT) must provide all support.



